
220.0575 Recombining Parcels. The recombining of parcels which were not divided in 
compliance with the Subdivision Map Act is not a change in ownership. C 9/8/82. 



.916) 445-4588 

Septewber s, 1982 

Principal Deputy 
County of Los Angeles 
Office of ~~e County Counsel 
648 Ball of Aili.unistration 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Dear 

Thi::~ is in r2gard to your letter of August 25, 1982, 
in ·.:hich you request o= oni.nion as to whe~'ler or not a 
reappraisal 1muld apply H!>crl rec=bining parcels vlhich ware 
not divided in complian1-::e 'Fiith the California Slli)clivision 
Nap Act. 

Your office has advised tb.e Assensor of Los Angeles 
County that ·transfers made to recombine illegally clivided 
parcel::! upon which a !lotice of Violation has been recorded 
fall wi tl1in the statutory exclusion fro;n t.'le term C:1ange in 
ownership. 

H.:! have revi<~'\md this procedure and are in agree­
ment with your conclusions. 

GL!l.: j lh 

be: !<lt". Gordon P. Adelman 
Hr. Robert li. Gustafson 

..• ,,,,.,_;,~t-. 
Legal Section 

....,.., __ ~ 

Very truly yours, 

Glenn L. Higby 
Assistant c:lief Counsel 


